SRIDHAR R

Assistant Professor & Professional Social Worker



CONTACT

9080903517

✓ sridhar@mssw.in

32, CASA Major Rd, Sulaiman Zackria Avenue, Egmore, Chennai, Tamil Nadu 600008

EDUCATION

MASTER OF SOCIAL WORK - 81% (2017-2019)

Dr. Ambedkar Govt. Arts College, Chennai

BACHELOR OF COMPUTER SCIENCE - 8.34 CGPA (2013-2016)

VIT University, Vellore

HIGHER SECONDARY SCHOOL -63.41 (2013)

Sri Venkateswara Higher Secondary School, Vellore

SECONDARY SCHOOL - 68%

Sri Venkateswara Higher Secondary School, Vellore

AREA OF EXPERTISE

- LGBTQ+ Inclusion
- Rational Emotive Behaviour Therapy

SKILLS

- Public Speaking
- Social Research
- · Teaching & Training
- Project Management

PROFILE

Sridhar R is a Professional Social Worker specialized in Medical and Psychiatric Social Work. Currently working as an Assistant Professor in the PG Department of Social Work (Disability & Empowerment), Madras School of Social Work, Chennai. Sridhar is passionate about Gender equality and the rights and inclusion of LGBTQ+ Community. Sio far he conducted 40+ workshops and sensitization session on the theme of 'Gender & Sensitized' through which 4000+ people including Students, Teachers, Health Professionals, HR Managers, Advocates etc., Sridhar also runs his own platform for mental health called 'Rational Academy for Mental Health Education'.

EXPERIENCE

ASSISTANT PROFESSOR

Madras School of Social Work, Chennai

August, 2021 - Present

GUEST LECTURER

Madras School of Social Work, Chennai

Feb,,2021 - July, 2021

PROJECT CONSULTANT

Best Practices Foundation, Bangalore

July,,2020 - July, 2022

RESEARCH ASSISTANT

ICMR- National Institute of Epidemiology, Chennai August,,2019 - March, 2020

ACHEIVEMENTS

- Facilitated 30+ workshops and training session in the areas of Gender, Sexuality ,and Mental Health
- Sensitized 4000+ participants on Inclusive Educational and Workplace with special reference to vulnerable groups such as Differently abled and LGBTQ+ Community

PAPERS COVERED

- Disability Social Work
- Social Case Work
- Psychology
- Social Policy and Planning
- Social Work Interventions for Persons with Disability
- Management of Organization
- Social Work with Family and Elderly